

CHILI TOWN BOARD
August 4, 2010

A meeting of the Chili Town Board was held on August 4, 2010 at the Chili Town Hall, 3333 Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624 at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by Supervisor David Dunning.

PRESENT: Councilwoman DiFlorio; Councilwoman Ignatowski, Councilman Slattery, Councilwoman Sperr and Supervisor David Dunning.

ALSO PRESENT: Richard Brongo, Town Clerk; Jordon Brown, Deputy Town Supervisor; Dawn Forte, Supervisor's Secretary; Sandra Hewlett, Stenographer; David Lindsay, Commissioner of Public Works/Highway Superintendent; Dianne O'Meara, Director of Finance; Richard Stowe, Counsel for the Town; Eric Vail, Insurance Counselor.

The invocation was given by Richard Brongo.

The Pledge of Allegiance was cited. The fire safety exits were identified for those present.

PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1. Presentation to Glenda Melville, Library Board of Trustees.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: As you know, we had a tradition of recognizing people who have given a lot of service to the Town of Chili over time, and -- Glenda Melville has been a part of the Library Board of Trustees for ten years, and for those of you who are familiar with the Library, you will understand what their contribution has been over there.

It has just been truly remarkable in developing and building a library that we, as a Town, can be extremely proud of. It is a library that has been recently recognized as one of the best libraries in our community, and Glenda (Melville) was a part of making some of this happen.

So with that, we would like to present you with our cert -- or a little plaque, if you will, of appreciation, and our appreciation for everything you have done over the past ten years with the Library Board of Trustees. So Glenda (Melville), thank you very much, and we appreciate it. I don't know if you would like to say anything.

MS. MELVILLE: I guess I just like to say my experience on the Library Board has been very rewarding. I get to work with a great group of people and I hope to continuing to give back to the community.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I would also like to ask Mr. Baker if you would like to add a few words to this? Jeff Baker, the Director of the Library.

MR. BAKER: Glenda (Melville) has been invaluable to the Library Board, and her calm demeanor and understanding of the community, she has just been a -- able to see the Library through many good years and we would like to thank her for it.

MS. MELVILLE: Thank you.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Jeff (Baker), would you like to recognize the other people?

MR. BAKER: We have a Library Board member Jim Lechner; Library Board member, Chris Reese.

At this point, a Public Forum was conducted to allow public speakers to address the Town Board. The following speaker addressed the Town Board on various subjects: Dorothy Borgus. The Public Forum concluded at 7:10 p.m.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I would like to apologize to anyone that received an early agenda that saw a Public Hearing schedule for this evening. Due to basically we dropped the ball a little bit on some -- the advertising of the Public Hearing, so we do have to delay that Public Hearing. You will see that in one of the resolutions. We are going to reschedule that Public Hearing for a later date.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: David (Lindsay), could you please, as we look into this -- I don't know what is planned for this -- as we move forward completely. I don't know if there is any plans for the sign over at Widener Park.

Could you look into that and let me know?

DAVID LINDSAY: Yes, I will.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I know what it is, and I believe disk golf put that in there and they are the ones that maintained it or whatever needed to happen with it. I know it was not the Town that was doing that.

DAVID LINDSAY: I believe that is correct. I will speak with Mike Curley, Recreation Director about the sign.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Let's get that to be at least consistent with the rest of the

theme of the park.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I thought you were looking at replacing the whole kiosk?

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I thought it was, too, but I don't want to -- I'm not 100 percent certain of that.

I would also like to comment about the complaint system. One of the reasons it was pointed out leaving phone messages on complaints is very inconsistent. We don't get enough information sometimes and it is very, very difficult to follow up on a complaint or get all of the information you need, which is why the Building Department doesn't take them by phone message.

Um, this policy was instilled by the previous Building Department Manager at the time. He started this policy over there because there was some confusion, and some inconsistencies in the way complaints were being received and the documentation therein. And if we have a written documentation, at least we have the paper trail, if you will, to keep the follow-up on some of these and we get the most or we believe the most complete information.

Is there a better way to do this to accommodate those people who may not be able to follow up on those? I don't know. We can look at. I really don't know.

David (Lindsay) and I can discuss that and see if there is a better system or another method in there.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: What happens if someone actually gets a person in the Building Department and can talk to them on the phone? I can see you wouldn't want to take it off a voice mail because it could be incomplete, but if they actually reach an individual and speak with them, wouldn't that individual be able to prompt through and get all of the information?

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: David (Lindsay), can you answer that, please?

DAVID LINDSAY: I believe that is accurate. We do do that. I think the intent there is to, um, not leave complaints on voice mails for just that reason, that we don't get all of the information we need every time to follow up on it. We won't get return numbers. We won't get -- maybe we'll get a complaint about an issue in a neighborhood but not the address. So it is -- just having the written documentation affords us the opportunity to get all of the information we need so we can properly follow up on each of the complaints.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: David (Lindsay), if I heard you correctly, right now if somebody calls in during normal working hours, and they speak to somebody in the Building Department, they can file a complaint at that time?

DAVID LINDSAY: I believe that is accurate, but I will check on that tomorrow and let you know for sure.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Thank you.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: Call me crazy, but could they mail a letter into the --

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Yes.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: -- Building Department as well, if they don't have access?

DAVID LINDSAY: Certainly I think that would be acceptable, yes. But I will check on how those are processed over there and get back to you.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: In regards to the other issue as far as trying to call Town Hall at 4:30 and calling seven numbers and not getting a single person, this happened to happen at somewhat of a unique timeframe during the day. I'm glad to hear the receptionist did pick up the phone because that is what part of their job is.

We had -- today we had one Code Enforcement Officer out. We are down, as you know, one person in the Building Department that is not even there. At 4:30 in the afternoon, one of the other -- our Planning Secretary for Planning and Zoning is gone for the day already. She starts earlier in the day, and I believe the -- Dog Control Officer was out, and -- it is possible that the other person in the building was either on the phone, maybe in the restroom for a minute. But that -- but, you know, that is what happened over there.

Um, I understand my office was also called, and I had gone home at 4:30 to -- I wasn't feeling well today and figured I would go home and rest a few minutes before I came into this meeting, so I wasn't in my office.

My secretary, as I understand it, was called and she was also in the restroom at the time. So it just -- I mean -- it is -- it is just every day circumstances that could happen.

Getting to the reception area is how this phone system is supposed to work. If you don't get anybody, you're supposed to be able to get back out to the reception area and she can try to forward you back in.

But I will also say of the seven phone calls, as I understand it, not a single message was left for anybody to return a call either. So for -- for all due respect to the -- to the people who were called, um, there were no messages left that someone was trying to get a hold of them or there was any sense of urgency that they be contacted or -- or if there was anything of importance that we needed to address at that time. Including my phone.

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I have to tell you, quite frankly, I was thrilled with the new phone system. There's a prompt when you call into the number if you would like to leave a message for a Town Board member. I had someone leave me a message that then gets forwarded to my e-mail account and I could listen to that message right through my e-mail.

So I think the phone system is fantastic and gives another opportunity for people to be able to reach out to us, with just a phone call. If they don't have a computer, they can do it that way.

So...

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Any ways, we'll move on.

MATTERS OF THE SUPERVISOR:

New Matters:

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Under Matters of the Supervisor, I just had one thing that I would like to bring to everybody's attention. On -- on Saturday, September 11th, 2010, at 7:30, Roberts Wesleyan will be hosting a community concert which is in recognition of the -- basically in recognition of the United States and in recognition of America. And they will be having -- Daniel Rodriguez will be performing. Daniel Rodriguez, as you may know, is The Singing Policeman. He is a wonderful, wonderful voice, or former policeman, I guess, at this time. He has found a better job in his singing career, I guess.

But he will be there, as well as there will be -- as I under it, there will be -- we're looking for a large turnout of military, police, fire, um, elected officials will be there, plus the Roberts Wesleyan Philharmonic Orchestra will be there performing along with Daniel Rodriguez.

Just -- tickets will be available, I believe, starting August 17th, and you can check that right at -- at Roberts -- Roberts Wesleyan College itself or go onto their website. I'm sorry, there is no other e-mail -- website address to pick these up. If you're interested in tickets, get a hold of Roberts. Sounds look a nice event.

Pending Matters:

1. Vacancy on Recreation Advisory Committee.
2. Vacancy on Architectural Advisory Committee.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Under pending matters, we still have vacancy on the Recreation Advisory Committee, and we also have -- still a have a vacancy on the Architectural Advisory Committee.

If anybody is interested in those, we encourage you to try and -- to fill out an application. Turn this over to matters of the Town Council. Anything? Anybody?

MATTERS OF THE TOWN COUNCIL:

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Yes. Actually, I do. Supervisor, maybe for Mr. Lindsay, the -- the update on the Davis Park bathroom renovations?

DAVID LINDSAY: Yes. The contractor is just about finished. I think, um, they finished hanging a lot of fixtures yesterday and they're doing some touch-up work. We'll be doing a final walk-through either later this week or early next week and doing a final close-out of that project.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Thank you. And then Union Station Park, regarding the -- the -- some of the updates that were going to take place over there, where are we with that?

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I thought we were done with Union Station.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: We're done?

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Yeah. I -- I don't know of anything -- the only other thing I knew about we were looking for was gas line.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Gas line and --

DAVID LINDSAY: There was money. I was speaking with Ms. O'Meara. There is some money remaining from the original grant, and we were looking at installing, I believe, a gas line to the facility, as well -- I don't have the notes in front of me. But I believe there was something else we were talking about. But we're looking into that and hoping to do that this fall.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: So that will hopefully be completed this year.

DAVID LINDSAY: Hopefully. One project at a time.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: That has been one long project.

Then also the Parks Master Plan, have we -- do we know if they have reviewed that and are working towards their goals that they set in that Master Plan? That was one of the criticisms from the last time, was that we have a Master Plan, but things weren't looked at periodically, and -- I'm hoping that we are looking at that, and working towards those.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I can tell you I recently looked at it, because of a -- just some interest in some -- some -- some of the statements in there around park lands, but as far as any official review of that, I -- I would have to follow up with Mr. Curley and see if there has been any plan for that to review that, because I am not aware of any official plans for review.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Because I know we took -- a lot of time and effort went into creating that. I want to make sure we're following through on that.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Do you know -- I wasn't here when that was actually adopted. I don't believe that Master Plan is -- was -- was there anything in that plan that had a required frequency or anything like that, a review frequency or plan in the plan to say we'll review this every --

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Yes.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I didn't see that. I will follow up.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Mr. Lindsay was --

DAVID LINDSAY: I will just add something additional to that. I can't speak to the frequency of which is required as far as your review, but I do know Mr. Curley and myself, any time we talk or meet or discuss any improvements to the park, we do often refer to the Master Plan and talk about that. So we look to insure that we're incorporating the features that are discussed in the plan, so.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Good. Thank you.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Speaking about Mr. Curley just triggered something. The Recreation Advisory Committee meeting might be changed. It might not be next Wednesday. It could be the following one. He just sent out an e-mail requesting we might be able to change it today to all of the Committee members. It is not definite, but to give you a heads-up on that that it might be changed. Because normally instead of -- let's see here.

The 11th, he is looking to move it to the 18th. I don't know if the decision yet is...

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: He didn't say anything.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: He was just soliciting to see if that posed a problem with anybody on the Committee. I think that e-mail came out this afternoon.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Okay. Anything else?

REPORTS SUBMITTED:

Recreation Center Revenue Report – June 2010

Senior Center Revenue Report – June 2010

Monthly Financial Statement – June 2010

Town Clerk Report – July 2010

Dog Control – June 2010

Library Board Minutes – 6/22/2010

Zoning Board Minutes – 6/22/2010

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Mr. Brongo has received formal notification from the Chili Fire Department d/b/a Chili Fire Department, Inc. Social Club located at 3231 Chili Avenue Rochester, NY 14624, of their intent to apply for a renewal of their liquor license with the State Liquor Authority.

Old Business:

TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: I guess I have been -- I was not involved in the actual, um, request for this training policy to be written, so I was not on the Board when the process was initiated, I guess. And I'm still a little bit concerned about the direction that we're moving in.

I don't have a specific problem necessarily with the procedures as are written, but the fact that I feel that they're a little inefficient and at times can be inflexible, and I, um, had asked if we were -- we, as a Board, were thinking about moving forward, um, next year once we got a better handle on training to try and maybe work on or tweak some of those efficiencies and didn't really get a response.

So I guess I'm a little leery about voting on this tonight based on the fact that I'm not sure what direction we're heading in.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I thought the response was we were going to be looking at doing a resolution at Organizational. That was my understanding.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: That was not the response that I got from the Supervisor, and I did not hear back from him.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: That's right. That is not the response I gave when Tracy (DiFlorio) asked me that question.

But the question was, doing a blanket or a gener -- a generic type resolution that would basically allow -- and please correct me if I am saying this wrong -- but allow the department heads to approve all of the training. If we approved it in the budget, then it was approved. And --

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: Well, or at least have some additional discussion about things -- maybe not a blanket resolution, but things that we could work toward.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I think as a Board we understand that there are -- every employee, there are certain employees that are required to take mandatory training. I think we all know that and understand that.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: Correct.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: The concern that I had, and I voiced it to you, was that if we give certain individuals the discretion to go ahead, you know, your employee has to go to training, well, they have a responsibility to find the closest training, the most cost-efficient training. If there is training being offered in Batavia and there something that is also being offered in, you know, Lake Placid, well, we don't want to see them go to Lake Placid. We want to see them use their judgment.

But also the -- the same time, for history, there has been, you know -- there -- something came up, and just put caution to me. And I think what -- as we discussed also, um, with the timing and how long this has been ongoing, and then the lapse of anybody stepping forward in --

you know, really less working towards a solution here, we have this training policy that I feel is sufficient at this time. And can it be tweaked? Sure it can be tweaked. Just like this book (indicating) could be tweaked, the code book. Anything can.

I think what we need to do is let's move forward, but let's work together to see how we can improve it. Get input from the department heads, to the Town Board so we see it, understand it. If we need the dialogue, it doesn't have to be in writing. Is there something -- what was your concerns or what have you, and you know, maybe work towards that.

Um --

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Not to interrupt you.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: You are, but go ahead.

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: To your point before you move off that point, I would rather work towards a common ground and solution before I approve a training policy, rather than approve something and then have to try to get it changed afterwards. That is not usually how I like to see something go forward and -- so I'm not very happy with, um, the way it is -- currently sits and I didn't know -- I know it is on here Old Business, but the Supervisor usually leaves the resolutions on until we are addressing it, so I wasn't sure whether or not we were even going to address it tonight. Because I know there are some points and -- we can't quite agree on.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Mary (Sperr), you just voted on the last thing that we had for -- that we were going to go back and tweak, was the code book, with some of the modifications and changes. So...

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: But this is at a far greater level than something like this.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Yeah. Yeah.

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: The code book is.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I think we can --

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: That will never be -- that will never be -- never not need to be changed.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: You're right. Say that again?

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: It will never be at a point where there isn't something to change, in the code book.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I agree. I agree.

So I think that was just my thought, was that I -- it had been out there, well -- was, I said enough.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Well, we have been working on this for what, about almost a year?

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: It has been --

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I know Dawn (Forte) has put an awful lot of work into this, doing the research, pooling the information. I know it was the Town Board concern about who needed what training was mandatory, what training was elective. Was there -- as Councilman Slattery pointed out, is there other opportunities elsewhere for people to do some things?

And -- and ultimately, it is this Town Board's responsibility to -- to maintain that, and to -- we -- we are the ones that have to approve the expenditures for all of this stuff ultimately. So if it is the Board's desire to not have any training policy and just leave it up to completely the discretion of the department heads and not have any type of control or any type of monitoring system or anyway to know what is happening or isn't happening, then that -- then you vote as you feel. I brought this back up because I -- I brought this back -- I brought this resolution back up tonight because as far as -- as far as I'm concerned, it is about as thorough as we can get it for right now.

Are there opportunities to make it better as Councilman Slattery pointed out? Perhaps, but at least this gets us in the right path to start collecting and getting the information we need to make better decisions on what we need to do moving forward with training.

I think it is a responsible thing to do. I think it is a good policy. I think it is put together fairly well.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: I guess, just to interrupt, though, I already brought up one point tonight that was not clear in terms of training, because the policy says "all training." Yet, you -- I was told tonight that in-house training does not have to be passed by a resolution. Which to me, there is no exception in the policy that states that. So in my mind, all training is all training. Whether it be in-house training or going to Gates for training or going to Saratoga for training. So there is already some misconceptions about the policy that we're about to vote on. So --

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: That training that you're talking about is in-house?

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: The CPR training.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: So it was right here.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: In-house, at no cost to the Town. But the point is -- but the point is taken, and this point has been brought up before in all fairness that we are -- we do have employees that are doing this on Town time as they are getting paid. So that is the argument in there.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Well, I guess I had wanted to see if -- at least come through with a stronger way of governing this initially. And I thought that was the impression. We had a number of discussions, I mean back and forth individually and whatnot about this. Um, I -- I just kind of quote from some of these things that we got from the Local Government Management Guide saying, "A long line of audit findings have emphasized the need to provide guidance regarding the management of travel and conference expenses."

You know, "It's the opportunities for improper or even fraudulent reimbursements that make travel and conference a risk area that management needs to pay attention to."

I thought we were trying to come through having a stronger one and seeing how it worked out. I thought -- my understanding is we were looking at possibly then having some kind of resolution at Organizational that may grant those that are like within Monroe County the discretion, and that was by resolution. Everything in here says it has to be by resolution by the Governing Board.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: Or -- or we can delegate that authority, or designate that authority. So it -- so it is not blanket by resolution, which was also in an e-mail that I didn't get a response to. So --

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: The Governing Board, you must by resolution give prior authorization for conference travel or delegate its power to authorize such travel.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: Yes. So there is some leeway there.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: It thought they were going to be discussing the delegation possibilities after we have -- we have had a chance to have this go through.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: Well, that is what I thought too, but I wanted clarity on it. That is not the answer I received. Which is why I did not want to move forward without having this discussion tonight.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: You see, and I was just made aware that you sent out --

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: No. This was an e-mail I sent a couple days ago. This wasn't the e-mail from today.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: You're referring to the e-mail that you didn't get a response back from the Town Board?

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: I got a response back from David (Dunning) that said that he had no intention of moving forward with any changes to -- at Organizational.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: At this time.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: At this time, and I didn't get a response back from anybody else.

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I did discuss this with you.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: I'm sorry.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: And I didn't respond because we have discussed it before that. I discussed it with you, and -- the -- the thing is --

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: I just want to make sure we're all moving in the same direction, and clearly the Supervisor has a different opinion of the direction we're moving in. So before I vote yes to this as is, I want to make sure I am clear on the direction we're moving in.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Looking at the training policy that sits before us tonight that we're going to be voting on, are you proposing any modifications to this?

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: Well, we would need to modify it if we're doing -- well, I don't know. Do we need to modify it if we wanted to make changes at Organizational? I don't know. I don't know the answer to that.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Ask Counsel.

RICHARD STOWE: Any resolution and policy you pass, you can pass another resolution to modify it in the future. But it has -- but if you adopt it by resolution, it has to be by resolution to amend it.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: Okay.

RICHARD STOWE: So the answer is yes.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Can we modify this policy, procedure now at this meeting or --

RICHARD STOWE: You could make a motion to modify the policy in the motion by amending the motion.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: So what -- so if you do -- you can do that, what's in here you would like to change?

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: Well, I don't know that this is the time to start going through this point by point, is it?

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Sure it is.

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: You see I don't get into -- I do not feel that if we're not set on this training policy, it makes no difference to me how long we have worked on it. The point is, that it is the right policy. So I'm not so willing to vote on this tonight, because I don't think we're quite ready. I think a couple more weeks of discussion won't hurt us if we wait until the September meeting to see that we're better prepared and the questions and concerns that Councilwoman Di Florio expressed are addressed. If we were led to believe that the Supervisor would be willing to make changes and put something -- draft something for the Organizational Meeting and now that is not the case, then I'm not prepared to vote on tonight.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: First of all, that has been taken way, way, way out of context. If you go back several months ago when we first started this, I did say that if -- if the Board -- if -- at Organizational, we needed some time to look at this. I believe when you introduce a policy such as this, you can't -- shouldn't just come out and say it's going to work so we'll make a blanket policy at Organizational. I won't commit to a resolution I will put on six months from now and to -- into an agenda that I don't know if this is working the way we wanted it to or not. Are we going have problems? Are we going have further issues with it? I'm not willing to commit to put a resolution on there today.

Could I change my mind in December? Certainly. If this is working right and it is the Town Board's desire, look, everything is going smoothly, we really could do this much, take this next step further, I'm open to that. I said that before a long time ago.

But as it stands right now today, if you ask me if I intend to, the answer is still no, I don't intend to. Unless it is the consensus of the Board that you would like to see something different done.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Is there -- to set up this procedure, are you asking the department heads to review this as they go along and give you a progress report how is this procedure working here, this policy working? Did you ask that of them? Do they plan on doing that? You know, what --

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: The only reports that come back would be the reports that come back to the Town Board for us to evaluate. It is still a policy that we would be initiating. I would expect that, um, I would seek feedback at a point in time, from the department heads. What are the challenges in this? And I think they would be fairly obvious and we would see them as we go along. But I would have to get that feedback from the department heads, and I'm sure that feedback would be shared with the Town Board. We would need to then still discuss this further, how is this policy working, are you getting the information that satisfies the concerns that you had in the past. If the answer to that is no, then we still need to keep this out there on the table until we get to a point where -- that we're then -- that that is satisfied and everybody understands what they're supposed to do, it is being done, you're getting the reports you want to see, we know that the people are going to the training they're supposed to be going to, we know that we're not squandering taxpayers' dollars on training that we could have done elsewhere or otherwise. So we can evaluate that as you go along.

Can we evaluate that over the next six months or five months or whatever? Maybe, perhaps. I don't personally think that is enough time, but if the Board feels differently as we go along, I -- like I said, I will yield to the consensus of the Board at the time.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: My understanding is basically this policy right now is your most stringent as far as coming to the Town Board for it. It is still going through the department heads and then to the Town Board. This is the most stringent. What my understanding of Councilwoman DiFlorio's and Sperr's concern is having a little more -- not as stringent. So I guess from my perspective, I would like to start off with stringent and see how that goes and then we can identify opportunities for it to be less stringent at a future time. But I would really like to put into place the strongest that we have at this point.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Also, I don't want to -- we should haven't to micromanage department heads.

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: That is my problem with part of this policy.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Councilman --

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Sorry.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: No, I'm all set.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I guess it is just the level of comfort at this point. I think it is a good training policy that has an opportunity once we get through this process of taking a look at opportunities of having it not be too stringent. But I think it is good at this point. That is just my opinion.

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: One of the concerns I have is the lack of flexibility. A situation came up where an individual in the Town was not able to go attend a training because his training approval sat on someone's desk.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: His department head's desk.

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: So that person, because we couldn't just send him to training, it had to go through resolution, and we only had one -- one Town Board meeting a month in the summer. We did not have an alternative for this gentleman to be able to attend his training. All I was looking for was some flexibility in this training policy to address the fact that we could still send that person to their training and there was no mechanism in place for that.

So I don't see that in place here. So I'm all -- so I'm fine with stringent. I'm not -- it is not any way of management to be a micro manager, but I did understand the authority that the Town Board has in their obligation to spend funds wisely. I get that.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: It's our responsibility.

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: And so I -- it has been my opinion from the start this is a little broader than I would have liked. So I wanted to see that there was some method put into place to protect us from having to call a special Town Board meeting, which we don't want to have to do on the account of training. So that is why in our earlier discussion, my understanding was, that we had asked you to consider a resolution at the Organizational Meeting. So I wasn't trying to hold you to a promise to do that, but to consider that. But I did want to have some flexibility put into this before we passed it. That is my hesitation to vote on this tonight.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: I guess the other piece of this goes back to my question regarding in-house training. There is obviously -- my interpretation was different than your interpretation. So that means it is fuzzy. Do we need to amend this to put an exception in that states that in-house training does not need to come to the Board?

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Supervisor, if I can --

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: There needs --

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: We can modify that.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: If we can, we have -- I don't want to do this, and if they don't want to answer right now, I understand. We have three department heads sitting here.

Want a little feedback from them?

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I certainly welcome it if they would like to offer anything at this point in time. I start with Mr. Brongo.

RICHARD BRONGO: Well, if you don't pass the policy, then we really have nothing to gauge what we should be doing. If you pass the policy, and I don't like it, you know for a fact, I would come into your office and say this policy is no good, it needs to be modified.

You have to start someplace.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Obviously right now I'm sorry, Dick (Brongo), but right now, this policy isn't even being put in, and it was already -- you're saying -- this is already what is being followed now and it has to come through this process. I don't know, this one department head not doing their job correctly.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: For the 10 years I have been on this Board, almost 11, we haven't -- the -- this is the first incident of somebody not being able to go to their training when they wanted to, but it wasn't because of the policy. It was because of a department head did not do what that department head was supposed to. So this is -- this conversation is going on here. If the two department heads at the side table would like to comment, then I think we should move forward with -- on how -- how we proceed if -- if the Councilwomen DiFlorio and Sperr would like to make modifications to this, I'm more than willing to hear what your modifications would be to this, and -- but if --

DAVID LINDSAY: I don't remember the exact timeline, but I was asked to provide some feedback I think on the draft policy that was posted within the Town, and I did that and provided some feedback to the Supervisor. And I guess all I would say at this time, I expressed my concerns about the draft policy then, but if this is the forum, the format the Town Board chooses to move forward, certainly I will work under that.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Do you find anything particularly challenging or prohibitive into -- in this that ties your hands and your ability to send people to training that they would need to do their jobs that would benefit the Town of Chili?

DAVID LINDSAY: I think in the Highway Department, there is some unique circumstances where there may be some challenges around the current policy. I will give you a for instance. Um, we do regular training with our highway guys through our insurance provider. To prepare a resolution for each one of these individuals, 30 people, to have each one of those individuals prepare a report and supply this to the Town, 30 reports, it is somewhat cumbersome in my opinion.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Is it required training?

DAVID LINDSAY: There is some of it that is required training. Some is not.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: In-house?

DAVID LINDSAY: No. It is out-house. We -- we team up with some of the neighboring towns. Sometimes we do it in our department. Sometimes we go other places to do it. I think the last time we did it, we went down to Scottsville and there were other towns there and we loaded everybody up onto a couple vehicles and took them there.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Has there ever been Town Board resolutions to approve that training before?

DAVID LINDSAY: No.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: And that has been approved strictly through the Highway Superintendent?

DAVID LINDSAY: Strictly through the Highway Superintendent.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Is there anything under Highway Law that gives you that latitude over the Town Board?

DAVID LINDSAY: I would have to defer to Counsel. I'm not aware.

RICHARD STOWE: On training?

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Uh-huh.

RICHARD STOWE: Not that I'm aware of.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Okay.

RICHARD STOWE: Hire, equip, you know.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I know there is some very specific that they --

RICHARD STOWE: I mean some -- some of the CDL training that is required and some of the drug testing, things of that nature that is unique to the Highway Department, I don't believe there is anything other than the fact that our Highway Superintendent is supposed to keep his staff certified in accordance with the requirements of the State of New York DMV apply.

But, you know, I think part of this is how you define training. And -- and what -- what it is that the policy has by way of explanation for some of the circumstances that are being voiced here tonight.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: That is free training, right, no cost to the Town?

DAVID LINDSAY: I believe that is free training, yes.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Because I am thinking there is merit in -- in -- now that I just heard -- this is the first I have heard from Mr. Lindsay to have something in there that would either be triggered by dollar amount and location.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: That is what I have been saying all along.

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: This is my first opportunity I have heard it from Mr. Lindsay. You will have to afford me that.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Dianne (O'Meara)?

DIANNE O'MEARA: Um, over the course of time that I have been here in the Town, this

has been -- training has been one of the areas that I have wanted to pull my hair out with some of the department heads or Committee Chairs, because of -- they would come at the last minute and say that they would have to go someplace for training, um, that -- that the deposit would have to be made or, um, there could be penalties of having to make higher deposits, larger deposits.

I agree on this policy to the extent that it tells each department or each Committee what is expected of them. And yes, as Mr. Lindsay had said, there are issues where we have a Workers' Comp. training that gives the Highway guys excellent education and lock out/tag out and trenching and all sorts of things, and yes, this would be cumbersome to have to come to the Town Board for a resolution each time, so there are certain, you know -- some circumstances that maybe having the Supervisor provide the approval would suffice.

This I see as a mechanism to put in the face of the department heads and the Chairs, saying you know in advance, required training and this is what it is expected of you. Now, to have in-house training to come to a resolution, you know -- for instance, we're getting a new software system. I have to come to the Town Board for a resolution to train these people in-house? You know, that does -- there are certain things that make sense. This makes sense. You know, there are certain -- and there are certain types of training that make sense, um -- um, when it is free, when it is to the benefit of the Town, especially in the Highway area that, yes, maybe you know Mr. Lindsay is the Commissioner of Public Works or the Supervisor give their, um, approval for the employees to attend the training. But I think you can go too far, um, with trying to have every single little scenario that could possibly happen, you know. This is a good guideline.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: So Dianne (O'Meara), help me to understand. You reviewed this. Are you saying you approve it the way it is written, or you feel it needs modification?

DIANNE O'MEARA: I like the way it is written.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: So --

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: But your training, your software training is training. So you're going to have to put a resolution in front of us. The CPR training that being held on Friday is in this policy, yet we don't have a resolution in front of us to approve it.

DIANNE O'MEARA: We have a protocol that was adopted in 2004.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: Protocol for what?

DIANNE O'MEARA: For AED training.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: That precedes this policy.

DIANNE O'MEARA: In 2004, when the Town accepted the AED grant -- or the grant to purchase the AEDs, one of the requirements was to establish a protocol and it also includes the fact that there is yearly training and the members of that medical team.

COUNCILWOMAN DI FLORIO: I -- I don't disagree that that probably is true, but if this policy names specifically the CPR training, then to me that means a resolution should come before this Board for that training. I --

DIANNE O'MEARA: I guess then I would have to say, offer a suggestion. You know, obviously the -- the department heads here in the Town and the staff have seen this. And for the most part, there are no issues. If -- if there are issues, then I guess offer a recommendation as to the change in the wording.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Supervisor, can -- I know it was moved and it was seconded and we're discussing it. Hearing from three different department heads regarding their feelings, I know this is an issue that obviously we have been discussing for a period of time now. I would request that the department heads -- hearing from Mr. Lindsay and his concerns that we have, I would request that they would send the Town Board their feedback, their comments, regarding this procedure so we can review it.

Counsel, I think a question has been brought up regarding the -- does this -- does the policy in 2004 for that training supersede this procedure? Does it, or now does that -- that training have to comply with these procedures? That's a -- you know one concern that I would have. If you maybe need to look into that, or -- so.

RICHARD STOWE: I would prefer to look into it.

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: So I am going to throw this out there right now that I will make a motion to table this resolution and that we would get this information from the department heads within the next week, because obviously they have reviewed it before. If they had notes, they should still have those. I would request those be presented to the Town Board, sent to us -- put in our mailboxes. Today is the 4th. Hopefully they could do it by next -- by the 11th of next week, so we would have time to review them before our next Town Board meeting, and then we can put this back on the agenda and see what we need to do. I make a motion to table this.

COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I will second that.

RESOLUTION #215 RE: Training Policy

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

BE IT RESOLVED, to adopt the Training Policy as drafted May 14, 2010.

Motion to table:

OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

On the motion to table: 4 yes to 1 no (Supervisor Dunning)

New Business:

**RESOLUTION #248 RE: ADOPTION OF LOCAL LAW# _____ OF 2010 ENTITLED
"Amending Zoning Local Law" Town of Chili Town Code**

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman DiFlorio SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

WHEREAS, a proposed Local Law # _____ of the year 2010 entitled "Amending Zoning Local Law" of the Town of Chili Town Code was introduced to the Town Board of the Town of Chili by Councilman Slattery on the 19th day of May, 2010; and

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Chili Town Board held at the Town Hall in the Town of Chili, New York on the 14th day of July, 2010, a public hearing was held at 7:00 p.m. to consider Adoption of the proposed Local Law # _____ of the year 2010 entitled "Amending Zoning Local Law" of the Town of Chili Town Code; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Local Law # _____ of 2010 is hereby enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Chili.

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

**RESOLUTION #249 RE: ADOPTION OF LOCAL LAW# _____ OF 2010 ENTITLED
"Amending the Code of the Town of Chili Chapter 110 Department of Public
Works to Create the Office of Deputy Commissioner"**

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Slattery

WHEREAS, a proposed Local Law # _____ of the year 2010 entitled "Amending the Code of the Town of Chili Chapter 110 Department of Public Works to Create the Office of Deputy Commissioner" was introduced to the Town Board of the Town of Chili by Councilwoman Sperr on the 19th day of May, 2010; and

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Chili Town Board held at the Town Hall in the Town of Chili, New York on the 14th day of July, 2010, a public hearing was held at 7:00 p.m. to consider Adoption of the proposed Local Law # _____ of the year 2010 entitled "Amending the Code of the Town of Chili Chapter 110 Department of Public Works to Create the Office of Deputy Commissioner; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Local Law # _____ of 2010 is hereby enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Chili.

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

**RESOLUTION #250 RE: Rezoning of 3763 & 3765 Chili Avenue and 2 Willowbend
Drive from R-1-15 & FPO to NB & FPO**

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Sperr SECONDED BY: Councilwoman DiFlorio

WHEREAS, Passero Associates, acting on behalf of the record owners of the property located at 3763 & 3765 Chili Avenue and 2 Willowbend Drive, made application to the Planning Board for rezoning of these parcels R-1-15 (Residential) & FPO (Flood Protection Overlay) to NB (Neighborhood Business) & FPO (Flood Protection Overlay); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Board held a public hearing on May 11, 2010 on said application to rezone said premise to Neighborhood Business & Flood Protection Overlay by a vote of five yes; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board on July 14, 2010 conducted a public hearing as required by its Zoning Local Law; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board, lead agent for State Environmental Quality Review Act purposes, has reviewed the environmental record with regard to this application and determines it to be an unlisted action and makes a determination of no significant environmental impact; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the recommendation of the Planning Board to rezone the parcels at 3763 & 3765 Chili Avenue and 2 Willowbend Drive, from R-1-15 (Residential) & FPO (Flood Protection Overlay) to NB (Neighborhood Business) & FPO (Flood Protection

Overlay); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to modify the Town Zoning Map, accordingly.

4 YES WITH 1 ABSTENTION (Councilman Slattery abstained)

B RESOLUTION #251 RE: Authorization of Attendance at the Planning & Zoning Conference

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilwoman DiFlorio

BE IT RESOLVED that Jim Martin and Paul Wanzenried of the Planning Board, and Paul Bloser & Adam Cummings of the Zoning Board of Appeals, are hereby authorized to attend the Planning & Zoning Conference, Sept 26-28, 2009 in Lake Placid, NY, at a cost not to exceed \$1,150.00 from A8020.4 (Planning), \$1,150.00 from A8010.4 (Zoning) per person including mileage and tolls.

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #252 RE: Court Attendant Training

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

BE IT RESOLVED that James Batz & Scott Batz, Court Attendants attend yearly re-certification training on August 21, 2010 & October 23, 2010, Training to be split at the Armor Training Center, Rochester, NY and Wayne County Sheriff's Dept., at a cost not to exceed \$270.00 each plus mileage to be paid from account A1110.4 (Court Contractual).

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #253 RE: Authorization to Attend Training

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

WHEREAS, per Monroe County Office of the Aging Contract, Mary Anne Sears, Director of Programs for the Aging, renew Level I Food Safety and Sanitation Class, taught by the Monroe County Health Department. Cost of this recertification class is \$105 plus mileage from A/C #A67724.4. Certification is good for 5 years. Class will be held in September, exact date pending.

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #254 RE: Authorization to Attend Training

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

WHEREAS, per Monroe County Office of the Aging Contract, Gwen Machulskis, Clerk Assistant at the Senior Center, register for Level II Food Safety and Sanitation Class, taught by the Monroe County Health Department. Cost of this class will not exceed \$110 plus mileage from A/C #A67724.4. Certification is good for 3 years. Class will be held in September, exact dates pending.

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #255 RE: Authorize Attendance to Highway Superintendents Fall Conference

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

BE IT RESOLVED to authorize David P. Lindsay, Superintendent of Highways, to attend the Annual New York State Town Highway Superintendent Fall Conference to be held September 14-17, 2010 in Saratoga Springs, NY, at a cost not to exceed \$900.00 from A/C # A1490.4 \$450 & A5010.4 \$450.

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #256 RE: Addition to Chili Fire Department, Inc. Active List

OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery SECONDED BY: Councilwoman DiFlorio

BE IT RESOLVED that the following individual be added to the Chili Fire Department, Inc. Active List effective August 2, 2010:

George Sarkis

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #257 RE: Chili Fire Department, Inc. Remove From Active List

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Sperr SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

BE IT RESOLVED that the following individuals to the Chili Fire Department, Inc. Be Removed from the Active List effective August 2, 2010:

Jeff Riorden, Charles Shaw, Curtis Hess

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #258 RE: Planning Clerk

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman DiFlorio SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

BE IT RESOLVED that Jeanne DiPasquale shall be provisionally appointed, as Planning Clerk; pending background check and civil service and shall be paid an annual salary of \$22,959.00 (23 Entry) effective August 9, 2010, expenses to be paid by voucher as incurred.

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Dave (Lindsay), in regards to this vehicle, Mr. Lindsay, um, I guess a question is, a four-door four by four?

DAVID LINDSAY: It's similar to the current vehicle Number 1 that I drive right now. We hired the Deputy Commissioner of Public Works. Right now we're kind of sharing vehicles between our department and the Building Department, so this would provide us another vehicle. We don't have a surplus of vehicles over there. We have larger trucks, but I can't have him driving around Town in the ten-wheeler, so...

COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Right. Well, he has some cold patch in the back -- thank you. Funny guy. (Laughter.)

RESOLUTION #259 RE: Authorization to Purchase 4x4 Passenger Vehicle

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilwoman DiFlorio

WHEREAS, the Town recently filled the position of the Deputy Commissioner of Public Works; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Public Works has requested that an additional vehicle be purchased to meet the needs of the department; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to authorize the purchase from NYS OGS, Contract PC65030, one (1), 4 door 4X4 passenger sport utility vehicle from Van Bortel Ford, Inc at a cost not to exceed \$22,000, to be paid from A1490.2 Public Works Administration (Equipment); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, to transfer \$22,000 from A8160.2 Refuse and Garbage (Equipment) to A1490.2 Public Works Administration (Equipment).

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION#260

RE: Budget Transfer

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

BE IT RESOLVED to transfer \$28,000 from A3620.1 (Building Dept-Personnel) to A1490.1 (DPW-Personnel) for payroll for the Deputy Commissioner of Public Works.

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #261 RE: Establish Budget –Widener Park Improvements

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman DiFlorio SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

WHEREAS, the Town Board accepted the 2009 Green Space Initiative Grant for \$145,000 per November 18 2009 Resolution 359; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to establish the following budget:

A7110.2 Widener Park Green Space Initiative	\$145,000
A2089 Monroe County-Green Space Initiative Grant	\$145,000

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATED TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: This is the adult use. This is moved for September 1st, just so you --

COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Does this affect the moratorium at all?

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: It will not. At this point in time.

**RESOLUTION #262 RE: Amend Resolution #240 from 7/14/2010
SET PUBLIC HEARING FOR August 4, 2010 AT 7:00 P.M.**

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Sperr SECONDED BY: Councilwoman DiFlorio

BE IT RESOLVED that a Public Hearing be set for September 1, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. to Consider the adoption of Local Law # _____ of 2010 entitled "The Text Amendments to Chapter 500, Articles III and XV of the Town of Chili Town Code relating to "Adult Use Entertainment." Which amends the Code of the Town of Chili as it relates to adult use entertainment in the Town Of Chili.

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #263 RE: July 21, 2010 Abstract

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski SECONDED BY: Councilwoman DiFlorio

WHEREAS, January 6, 2010 Resolution #1 authorized vouchers to be paid July 21, 2010 by all Council signing a waiver form; and

WHEREAS, Council did authorize by a majority vote vouchers 2603-2756 totaling \$103,582.52 to be paid from the Distribution Account as presented by Richard Brongo, Town Clerk

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to note for the record vouchers 2603-2756 were paid from the following funds:

General Fund	\$ 70,593.11
Highway Fund	\$ 18,944.21
H47 2009-10 Annual Update	\$ 2,250.00
Consolidated Drainage	\$ 586.47
Special Light Districts	\$ 11,208.73
Total for Abstract	\$103,582.52

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #264 RE: August 4, 2010 Abstract

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Sperr SECONDED BY: Councilwoman DiFlorio

BE IT RESOLVED to pay vouchers 2829-2936 totaling \$45,394.78 to be paid from the

Distribution Account as presented to the Town Board by Richard Brongo, Town Clerk:

General Fund	\$ 33,707.52
Highway Fund	\$ 10,195.30
Consolidated Drainage	\$ 1,491.96
TOTAL	\$ 45,394.78

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

The next meeting of the Chili Town Board will be Wednesday September 1, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the Chili Town Hall main meeting room.

The meeting ended at 8:00 p.m.